TREASURER OF STATE OF IOWA

PENSION CONSULTING RFP

QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM VENDORS / ANSWERS BY TREASURER OF STATE
JULY 2014

1. How many firms received the RFP?

The RFP was emailed out to 11 firms, but is posted on our website and open to any firm that would
like to bid.

2. Is the RFP intended to be a due diligence process, or is the RFP intended to result in a change in
consultants?

We are required to issue the RFP as our 6-year contract with our current consultant is nearing its
termination date.

3. Is the current consultant being considered as part of this process?
Yes

4. What are the annual fees for the existing contract that the System is paying to its current
consultant? Are there project-related fees associated with the current arrangement that are not
part of the base fee?

The cost for continuing services for PORS is: $44,500/year.
The cost for continuing services for JRS is: $36,500/year.
Continuing Services include:

1. Provide an annual written review of the System’s asset allocation and assist the Treasurer in
determining the optimal asset allocation.

2. Provide an annual written review of the System’s investment policies and investment
manager guidelines and provide recommendations for revisions as needed.

3. Provide an annual written review of the investment performance of the System and its
investment managers and provide recommendations for any manager structure changes
that may be needed.

4. Provide a quarterly written synopsis on any of the System’s investment managers that fail to
meet their quarterly benchmark.

5. Meet annually with the Treasurer (in Des Moines) to discuss the written reviews described
above.

6. Be available (usually by telephone or e-mail) to answer any questions the Treasurer or his
staff may have regarding investments.



Other Services:

Fee breakout

a. Conduct investment manager searches
$30,000 — Public security managers

$38,000 — Alternative managers (real estate, hedge funds, private equity)

b. Any other service which the firm can provide but which is not considered by the firm to be
included in services defined above

Level Hourly Rate Scale
Principal or Managing Director $488-5628
Director $412-5488
Sr. Consultant or Sr. Manager $312-5408
Consultant or Manager $276-5308

Sr. Associate and Associate-US $212-S244
Other Technical and General

Operating Personnel $80-5148
T&I Rate Component 6%
Do you have any specific issues in regards to your current consultant? No

6. What do you think is the single most important characteristic of an investment consulting firm?

While we would expect all investment consultants to be knowledgeable about our pension systems
and the services required under the RFP, communication is an area that investment consultants can
distinguish themselves.

7. How many in person meetings per year are anticipated? 1-2 meetings/year

Do you have a preliminary schedule of the meetings No
8. Do you anticipate making any changes to the asset allocation of the Plans? No
Are you considering any new asset classes? No

9. What is the most important investment issue your fund is currently facing? Unfunded liability
10.In appendix A, Section G Indemnification:

3. Indemnification Obligations. Custodian’s indemnification obligations under this Contract are
not limited to third-party claims, but shall also apply to any claims that either party may assert
against the other in connection with this Contract.

Was this meant to say “Contractor’s” ?.. Yes

Is there any custodial responsibility expected from the investment consultant? No



